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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 11:03 AM
To: assignments; SUR
Cc: Charles Hoon; Caroline; admin@ttmotorsport.sg; Christy
Subject: RE: NEW PRS - OUR REF :;M11D00232411 YOUR REF : AP/2024/006314 ; RTA ON 10 

NOVEMBER 2024 AT ABOUT 1900HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). 
SLN2005H & YN6700D ALONG 1 JURONG WEST STREET 74, GEK POH VILLE CC 
OPEN CAR PARK 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Team, 
 
Pls assist to survey the TP vehicle SLN2005H. 
 
Thank you 
 
Joey Tay 
Senior Executive, Claims 

DID (65) 6490 9916  |  Fax (65) 6327 3872   |  Email joeytay@uoi.com.sg 

 

 
United Overseas Insurance Limited  
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909   
www.uoi.com.sg  
 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 
From: Christy <christy@aplp.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 10:48 AM 
To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; admin@ttmotorsport.sg 
Subject: Re: NEW PRS - OUR REF :;M11D00232411 YOUR REF : AP/2024/006314 ; RTA ON 10 NOVEMBER 2024 AT 
ABOUT 1900HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLN2005H & YN6700D ALONG 1 JURONG WEST STREET 74, 
GEK POH VILLE CC OPEN CAR PARK  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir/ Mdm, 

 You don't often get email from christy@aplp.com.sg. Learn why this is important   
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We refer to your email of even date. 
  
Our clients do not agree to your list of surveyors. 
  
We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as 
a single joint expert: 
  

a. Alan Cheong 
b. Andrew How 
c. Joel Liew  
d. Nicky Seah  
e. Lee Appraisal  
f. Henry Low  

  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as 
a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. 
  
In the event you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors, please note that our client’s vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Repairer Office 

M/s  TT Motorsport 

Contact Person: Ken @ Mobile: 91616161 / 69700161 

Email: admin@ttmotorsport.sg 

Address: 48 Toh Guan Road East 

#01-103 Enterprise Hub 

Singapore 608586 
 
 
Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two (2) working days. Our 
clients shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or reference to you. 
All our clients’ rights are reserved. 
  
 
 
Please note that our office will still be tele-commuting. Please correspond with us through email only. 
  
As we have limited access to your matter and we may take a longer time to respond to you. We apologise for any inconvenience 
caused. 
  
Stay safe. Stay healthy. 
  
Regards, 
Christy Chew  
A P  Law  Practice LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
T: 6955 8899 F: 6900 9899 E: christy@aplp.com.sg 
Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
 
 

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 10:00 
To: Christy <christy@aplp.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; admin@ttmotorsport.sg 
<admin@ttmotorsport.sg> 
Subject: NEW PRS - OUR REF :;M11D00232411 YOUR REF : AP/2024/006314 ; RTA ON 10 NOVEMBER 2024 
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AT ABOUT 1900HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLN2005H & YN6700D ALONG 1 JURONG WEST 
STREET 74, GEK POH VILLE CC OPEN CAR PARK  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Christy, 
  
We refer to your email below. 
  
Please find attached our list of panel surveyors for your perusal.  
  
We propose to appoint Priority Services Pte Ltd as SJE. 
  
Kindly advise. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 6:42 PM 
To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; admin@ttmotorsport.sg 
Subject: FW: NEW PRS - YOUR REF : YN6700D ; OUR REF : AP/2024/006314 ; RTA ON 10 NOVEMBER 2024 AT ABOUT 
1900HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLN2005H & YN6700D ALONG 1 JURONG WEST STREET 74, GEK POH 
VILLE CC OPEN CAR PARK  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  

 You don't often get email from christy@aplp.com.sg. Learn why this is important   
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Please find attached, our letter of even date.  
  
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
T: 6955 8899  F: 6900 9899 E: christy@aplp.com.sg 
Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
========================================================================================================== 
This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or 
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of 
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation. 
========================================================================================================== 
  
  

From: Christy  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 6:39 pm 
To: claim@uoi.com.sg; josephine@uoi.com.sg 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; admin@ttmotorsport.sg 
Subject: NEW PRS - YOUR REF : YN6700D ; OUR REF : AP/2024/006314 ; RTA ON 10 NOVEMBER 2024 AT ABOUT 
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
  



5

  


